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Octobayr 9, 1975

Dr, Jm. Bo md'

Archivizt of the United “tatns
Sstlonal Archives and Records Building
sashington, ', C. 20000

Dear Dr. Rhoads:

The timv for reeponse to my C.A. -75 has sbout expired,
#e have had wo response, forsal or ormal.

As you know, I look back on a leong record and history. It
is consistent in a numb:r of ways. One 1a in glving others
what has been denlod me. And by you.

1 do not knou what your and th: governm:nt's response will be.
Howsver, slso not sxactly uncommon is th: last-minute delivory
of what I have sought,

“hould shis bs thr ducisziom in what I seck in this aotien, my
purposs in writing 1= to ask that I bs telephon:d snd told
thiz so that I may to “ashington to plck it up in person
rather then havs 8 or any part mailsd me, st I went to
svold is o violstion of my minimal rights, to ~qusl sco=sa to
that for which I alon: havs filed. The GZA-Konnedy sstate
ropresentative contrect is & esss in polint.

Mnearoly,

Harold Jelsburg




